
 
MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE 

 
 
 

The following document is provided by the 

LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY 

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library 
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied 
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions) 

 
 



This document is from the files of the Office of 

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to 

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference 

Library on January 19, 2022 



January 24, 1941 

Frank I. Cowan, Attorney General 

Sq.m11er Sewall, Gov~rnor at Maine 

In re Eastport·Elect1on. 

I find from the Secretary of State's office-that 
the resigiuJ.'tiot1 of r.!r. · l~cNichol, the ilepresenta:ti, ve­
elect from l?a,stport, reached Governor Bar~~ws. on- . 
December 27th, 1940, toolate·to call an electicn before 
the.end o.f the year. 

On Jan1,1ery 3rd, ~:ta. ~cNichol wired the·. Secreta!·y 
of State :!..n_reg~rd to the mat~er rm~ a few days there~ 
after, r-,:r. Go$s, the Deputy Seel'ete.ry of State, wr~te 
to lirt •. llcNichol· und ~xp~a+ned to her· the procedure 
under ~ur $tatutes for the ·calling .or·an election by 
the mwiioipal otfioe-rs, and made ·som~ suggestions in 
regard to getti,ng.further in.for!.liation to him so that 
h.e could provJ.de 'ballots. ·. 

I have had a telepb?ne oont'erenc.e with Mr. Holley, 
Chairman ot the Emergency tr1uni.o1pal Finance Boe.:i-~1 eon­
cernine; the possibility of any obj-ec·t1,on by Mr~ llla ·to 
the_ spending · of money for hol~ing an election.. !tr. · 
Holley unde:rstanc;is tlmt the powers of ~e Board do not 
extend to··1nte-r.:rerenoe ·v11th the constitutional (>.n(! · 
statutory IXJWers. or the' municipal ·officers except e., 
expressly set forth 1n the ~tatut~s creati~g the Board, 
al'ld that statute has no provision.in regard to elections. 
t!r. Holley says that there will• of course, bo no con­
troversy between Mr. Ela and the municipal officers or 
Eastport if the latter· oecide to hold an eleotiorh. 

So far we haye no ·evidence that the mun1c1pai 
officers h~ve refused to issue such a call. 

FIC:Gll 

Very truly yours, 

Frank I. Cowan 
1~ttorney Generl:il 


